

ROOT Planning Meeting

2019-09-11

Status

- v6.18/04 tagged
 - Thank you for your feedback!
 - Several visible / relevant bugs fixed, please upgrade
 - Upcoming LCG release will include v6.18/04
- Work on many upgraded features (RNtuple, GUI, RooFit)
 - Design and development takes time, see CHEP on where we are!

ROOT Release Schedule

- v6.20 tentatively scheduled for November
- What are Run3 scheduling requirements?

Make / Dictionaries

- Changes turned out to be transparent
- Still, recommend to
 - First declare library
 - Then “attach” dictionary
 - That way, dictionary inherits the library properties (include flags etc.)

Upgraded Features

- Several have an impact on experiments' code
- Soliciting feedback how to roll them out, today:
 - Modules
 - PyROOT